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ABSIDENCE OF EDWIN M LONG, LINCOLN AVE.

E. M. LONG & SONS
The well known lumber and builders’
supply dealers of Cadiz and the enter-
prising, progressive builders and gen-
eral contractors, whose work may be
seen in all parts of Harrlson county
and elsewhere, '

One of the most distinctive as well
as the most important enterprises in
" Cadiz is that of E. M. Long & Sons,
wholesale and retail dealers in Tumber
and builders supplies.

The founder and senior member of
the firm, E. M. Long, was boimina
log cabin in the western part of Harri-
‘son county; first began business in
Bowerston as a carpenter and builder
in & small way. Industry, enterprise
and a natural ability for his work en.

abled bim to forge to the fromt, build- ~
ing churches, business houses and -

some of the pretty homes of Bowerston
and conatry around. In 1889 he was
awarded the contract for building the
Children’s Home, which is the admira.
tion of all who see it, and which did
. mmuch to impress upon the people that
Mr. Long was master of his art; again
in 1893 was let to him the general con-
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E. M. LONG & SONS
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tract for the erection of the new Court
House. He then located in Cadiz. In
1895 he purchased the business of
Crew-& Hanna, and engaged in the re-
tail lumber business and supplies, in
sadition “to coutracting. At this time
his soi, E. W. Long, became a partner,
and the firm of E. M. Long & Son was
formed. In 1900 A. C.Long, a second
son, was added to the partnership, and
the firm then became E, M. Tong &
Sons, and has ever since continued,

The wholesale business was estab.
iished in 1902, catering to the wants of
the retail lumber and supply dealers in

. Ohio, Pennsylvania and West Virginia,

making a specialty of Pacific Coast
products, such as Fir Gutter, Columns,
Shingles, ete., distributicg this from
Cadiz. They also manufacture at
Cadiz Colouial Columns, interior finish
and a general line of mill work for the
trade. ‘Their jobbing line covers Dex.
ter Portland Cement, Bailding ‘Blocks,
Roofings, Brick, Lath and Plaster, and
shipping direct from the mills to the
dealers. At present their wholesale
trade extends as far west as Chicago,
south to Tennessee, east to New York
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and north to the lakes. Their territory
is covered by competent salesmen
working in direct connection with the
Cadiz offices,

A great many of the pretty resi-

dences for which Cadiz is now famous

were built by . M. Long & Sons, as
well as the Sheriff's house and jail, the
Fourth National Bank building,
Wood & Wrignt block, the Frank

College building at New Athens, the

Harrison County Infirmary and t'
Cadiz High School buildiag.

The Messrs. Long are interest:
the Hogg & Loug addition, forp
belonging to the Chauncey Dewey
tate, an attractive sub.division w1
paved streets, sewers, light and wate
including 2 residence park. They are
also interested in many local enter-
prises, directors and stockholders of the
Cadiz banks, and ever among the first
to advance the interests of Cadiz and
enhance her beauty.

E. M. Long and Sous are synony-
mous with all that is enterprising, pro-
gressive, liberal, aund are high class
men of business, .
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